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Memo

Date: 4/28/00

To: Sean Toner

From: Rose Chesinut

P -
Chesinut Fence & Asphalt Paving Co., Inc SOO00E o 44

- 22 =
~05/09/ 0001002 —13810
RE:  UBR sumitted in error ' T Eskwkk2S D0 el 00 0
Priority: [Urgent]

Dear Sean,

Referencing our telephone conversation on April 27, 2000, | am submitting an application of withdrawal
for a foreign corporation and | am submitting a duplicate check in case the other payment is not
recovered timely. Thank you 56 much for your help and consideration in trying to correct my error.

Sincerely,

Rose P, Chestnhut
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN CORPORATION FOR WITHDRAWAL
OF AUTHORITY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS OR CONDUCT AFFAIRS
IN FLORIDA

. . . __ . Chestnut Fence and Asphalt Paving Co., Tnc.
: T (Name of Corporation)

. . _ State of New York
) T T T (Incofporated Under EWS Of)" -

This corporation is no longer transacting business or conducting affairs within the State of Florida
and hereby voluntarily surrendets its authority to transact business or conduct affairs in Florida.

This corporation revokes the authority of its registered agent in Florida to accept service on its
behalf and appoints the Department of State as its agent for service of process based on a cause of
action arising during the time it was authorized to transact business or conduct affairs in Florida.

The following is a current mailing address to which the Department of State may mail a copy of
any process against this corporation that may be served on the Department.

8700 Endmere Ct.
(Mailing Address)

Orlando, FL 32835-2503
{City/ State /Zip)

The corporation agrees to notify the Department of State in the future of any change in its mailing
address.

A : = President
3 Ghairman of the board, Title
ident, or any offi¢
- _Charles Chestnut 4127100 _
Typed or printed name Date
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